
' ! I -\ ·, 

'···. ·-
(~~' .. }\ ... :.. . ......... 

l ._.1 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE 
'" '"· 05 ' '·, I 

In re: 

Welch Stockyards, LLC, and 
Darrel R. Clark 

Respondents 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

I I ··-. 

p & S Docket No. D-11- 03 g t..{ 

Complaint 

There is reason to believe that the Respondents named herein have willfully violated the 

Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. § 181 et seg.) (Act) 

and the regulations promulgated thereunder by the Secretary of Agriculture 

(9 C.F.R. § 201.1 et seq.) (Regulations), and, therefore, this complaint is issued alleging the 

following: 

I. 

(a) Welch Stockyards, LLC (Respondent Welch), was a limited liability company 

organized and existing under the laws ofthe State of Oklahoma.' Respondent Welch's limit~ 

liability company status became inactive on or about August 1, 2009. Respondent Welch ceased 

business operations on or about June 12, 2008. Respondent Welch's current mailing address is 

c/o Darrel Clark, P.O. Box 1199, Seneca, MO 64865. 

(b) At all times material herein, Respondent Welch was: 

(1) Engaged in the business of a market agency selling livestock in commerce 

on a commission basis; 

1 Respondent Welch registered with the State of Oklahoma as "Welch Stockyards Operations, LLC," but registered 
with the Packers and Stockyards Program as "Welch Stockyards, LLC." Respondent Welch's application for 
registration lists the same fonnation date, November 25, 2005, as found on the corporate records and the same 
operating address; therefore, Complainant alleges that "Welch Stockyards Operations, LLC," and "Welch 
Stockyards, LLC," refer to the sanie company. 



(2) Registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a dealer to buy and sell 

livestock in commerce for its own account; and 

(3) Registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a market agency to sell 

livestock in commerce on a commission basis. 

(c) Darrel R. Clark (Respondent Clark) is an individual whose current mailing 

address is P.O. Box 1199, Seneca, MO 64865. 

(d) At all times material herein, Respondent Clark was: 

(I) The sole member of Respondent Welch; 

(2) One hundred percent owner of Respondent Welch; and 

(3) Responsible for the direction, management, and control of 

Respondent Welch. 

II. 

(a) Respondent Welch, under the direction, management, and control of Respondent 

Clark, on or about the dates and in the transactions set forth in Appendix A and incorporated 

herein by reference, misused its custodial account by permitting Respondent Clark to use 

custodial account funds to pay for outstanding loans. 

(b) Respondent Welch, under the direction, management, and control of Respondent 

Clark, on or about the dates and in the transactions set forth in Appendix B and incorporated 

herein by reference, misused its custodial account by permitting the withdrawal of bank charges 

from its custodial account. 
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III. 

(a) Respondent Welch, under the direction, management, and control of Respondent 

Clark, in connection with its operations subject to the Act, on or about the dates and in the 

transactions set forth in Appendix C and incorporated herein by reference, sold livestock on a 

commission basis and in purported payment of the net proceeds thereof, issued checks to 

consignors or shippers of such livestock which were returned unpaid by the bank upon which 

they were drawn because Respondent Welch did not have and maintain sufficient funds on 

deposit and available in the account upon which such checks were drawn to pay such checks 

when presented. 

(b) Respondent Welch, under the direction, management, and control of Respondent 

Clark, in connection with its operations subject to the Act, on or about the dates and in the 

transactions set forth in Appendix C and incorporated herein by reference, and in the additional 

transactions set forth in Appendix D and incorporated herein by reference, failed to timely remit, 

within the time periods required by the Act and the Regulations, the net proceeds due to 

consignors from the sale of livestock on a commission basis. After payout from Respondent 

Welch's bond, $35,490.74 remains unpaid. 

IV. 

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph I, Respondent Clark is the alter ego of 

Respondent Welch. 

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph II, Respondents willfully violated sections 

307 and 3I~(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 208, 213(a)), and section 201.42 of the Regulations (9 

C.F.R. § 201.42). 

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph Ill, Respondents willfully violated section 
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312(a) of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 213(a)), and section 201.43 of the Regulations (9 C.F.R. § 201.43). 

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that this complaint shall be served upon Respondents 

for the purpose of determining whether Respondents have willfully violated the Act and the 

Regulations. Respondents shall have twenty (20) days after receipt ofthis complaint in which to 

file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, Room 1 031-South Building, United States Department of 

Agriculture, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW., Washington, DC 20250-9200, in accordance with 

the Rules of Practice Governing Formal Adjudicatory Proceedings Instituted by the Secretary 

Under Various Statutes (7 C.F.R. § 1.130 et seq.) (Rules of Practice). Allegations not answered 

shall be deemed admitted for the purpose of this proceeding. Failure to file an answer will 

constitute an admission of all the material allegations of this complaint. 

The Packers and Stockyards Program, Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards 

Administration (GIPSA), requests: 

1. That unless Respondents fail to file an answer within the time allowed, or file an 

answer admitting all the material allegations of this complaint, this proceeding be set for oral 

hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice; and 

2. That such order or orders be issued, including an order requiring Respondents to 

cease and desist from the violations of the Act and the Regulations found to exist, suspending 

Respondents as registrants under the Act, and assessing such civil penalties against Respondents, 
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jointly and severally, as are authorized by the Act and warranted in the circumstances. 

Leah C. Battaglioli 
Attorney for Complainant 
Office of the General Counsel 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Room2309, Stop 1413 
1400 Independence A venue, SW. 
Washington, DC 20250-1413 
(202) 720-5191 
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Done at Washington, D.C. 

this _L day of ~ph Y\1\L .y._ , 2011 

~ .. Q J. .. ~.-' 
Alan R. Christian 
Deputy Administrator 
Packers and Stockyards Program 



APPENDIX A 

Loan Company Loan No. Check Date Check No. Check Amount 

MAEDS1 358 512212008 6295 $1,500.00 

SMB1 904485 5/22/2008 6293 $4,320.38 
1 Complainant has been unable to determine the companies associated with the acronyms listed on the checks. 
However, the checks indicated that the payments were associated with specific loan numbers. 

Date Check Cleared 
Custodial Account 

5/27/2008 

5/2812008 



APPENDIXB 

Welch Stockyard, LLC 
Welch, Oklahoma 

Misuse of Custodial Account# 12302601 Grand Savings Bank 

Transaction Date Bank Fee Descriptive Debits Descriptive Credits 

6/2/08 (2.00) Return Deposited Item Fee Charge 

6/2/08 (375.00) NSF Paid Item Charge 

6/3/08 (275.00) NSF Paid Item Charge 

6/5/08 (200.00) NSF Returned Item Charge 

6/6/08 (100.00) NSF Returned Item Charge 

6/6/08 (2.00) Return Deposited Item Fee Charge 

6/9/08 (300.00) NSF Returned Item Charge 

6/10/08 (325.00) NSF Returned Item Charge 

6/12/08 (2.00) Return Deposited Item Fee Charge 

6/13/08 (75.00) NSF Returned Item Charge 

6/13/08 (2.00) Return Deposited Item Fee Charge 

6/13/08 (25.00) NSF Paid Item Charge Net charge after a reversal of NSF fees 06/16/2008 

6/16/08 (100.00) NSF Returned Item Charge 

6/16/08 (4.00) Return Deposited Item Fee Charge 

6/17/08 (400.00) NSF Returned Item Charge 

6/17/08 (25.00) NSF Returned Item Charge 

6/18/08 (225.00) NSF Returned Item Charge 

6/18/08 (2.00) Return Deposited Item Fee Charge 

6/19/08 (2.00) Return Deposited Item Fee Charge 

6/30/08 (25.00) NSF Paid Item Charge 

6/30/08 (10.00) Service Fee 

(2,476.00) Total Fees June 



APPENDIXC 

1111212008 18 

11112120011 

11112120011 

11112120011 4 

11112120Ce 5 

11112120011 

1115120011 CJiea,John-.u. 2 

11112120011 2 

1515120011 Farms/GoOdrich,.._ C. 20 

US Department of Agriculture 
Grain Inspection, Packara and Stockyards Administration 

Packara and Stockyards Program (P&SP) 

No 11113120011 I 111121200a -
No 1111312008 I 11112120011 -
No 1111312ooa I 1115120011 -
No 1111312008 I 1111212008 -
No 1111312008 I 11112120011 -
No 111131200S I 11112120011 -
No 6111120011 1115120011 -
No 111131200S I 11112120011 ch-

No 6/11120011 1115120011 -

11773 

Chod<didl $1,792.20 
not dear 

Ae-



e APPENDIXC 

US Department of Agriculture 
GAin lnapediOn, P~ and Stockyard• AdmlnistrUion 

PaclcHS and Stockyards Prag~m (P&SP) _._ - ., .. A 

·111IIZOCJI Welcll Sloc:l<yar<l, LLC. -· N- u- Net Cnclll - Pay-
Payment 

Paymanl Data - I _.,... -·Na- ofHMcl Amount ........ Nat- Ag-
0...0. .,... - -- AMount - DalePalcl Unpalcl 

Dayo~ ........ 
~ - - a..ck-.-llolcelor 

-tunclloniiiiiiOI 
-11123101. Rac:ooiwM lwo 

11122/2001 ~.- ' 14,304.118 1182.22 14.142.44 No 5123120011 S/2212008 ~ 11625 14,142.44 8123120011 
a..ck<ld 

11,4111.09 
NoiF\IIy c:Mc:ts ...... bonci...,.,W. 

nol...., Paid FlrslcMclt ar $2,512.77 
1 

! 
.,._on 11111108. s-.1 
checlcof $78.51dHrod on 
2111109. 

R-lwo c:Mc:ts from i 

Check dld NoiF~ 
bonclfiiii'IIUL F'nt~of 

5I29I2.0Q8 G_.,_ 2 $1.4112.15 ISII.:SZ $M05.113 No S/30120011 5121112008 - 11718 $1,405.113 8123120011 1502.114 1878.52 ....... on 91101011. I 
nol- Polcl s.cond- of $2&.87 1 

-on 12127108. 

R--lwo-ft'om 

I3,58S.C5 
Chock did NoiF~ - _., Firat~ of 

IIIS/2001 H..,.,, Jim 8 $3,88!1.50 1111.05 No 818/2008 &1512001 - 117&0 $3,588.45 1111W2CI08 11,283.01 82,237.36- on 
nac •• Paid 10131011. --of 

181.01....,... on 118108. 
R-lwo-fnlm 

14,2S1.411 14,108.57 
Clloek clcl HoiFuly - piiiOIICII. Flrsl-k of 

11112120011 H-.BII e $122.11 No 8/1312001 1111212001 chock 11835 14.101.5 812712008 
not clear 

11.461.111 
Paid 

12,581.85 ....... on 
Q/231011. --of 
$77.94- on 11741!1. 

C-clid HatFuly ReG&iVW<Ichod<frombonl 
1111212008 Hatfl4d,flii¥Leon e 13,1115.05 $105.73 13,7111.32 No 811312001 11112120011 - 111148 P,71U2 1IIZ5QOD8 $1,251.31 payout. a..ck "'12,532.114 

nolcleW Paid dHrod on 11111108. 

C-clid Not Filly ----1111212008 -.llllyL-12 1 1311.25 145.115 1273.20 No 11113/20011 11112120011 - 111174 $273.20 8125120011 11111.13 --'- a..ck ar 177.07 not clew Paid d-on 2141011. 
a..ck-.--lor 
intulllciont- on 111101011 
-6117108. R-lwo 

815120011 Hiii,Jody&a..._-- 20 $10.388.53 S3113.31 15,012.51 No 8/ei200I et5I2008 ~ 11751 15,012.58 8117/2008 
Clloek cld $1,7112.20 NoiF~ - fnlm bond,_.,. 
notcte• Paid Firt1 chock ol S3,125.2t 

cle...S on 111121011. 8ecalld 
-of S85.DIIcle...S on 
21311111. 

a..Qclid Not fully 
R _ _. -from bond 

5122120011 HOka, A._-y/ H 8ar- 2 11,1611.35 1411.711 11,118.51 No 5/2312001 5122120011 Cllock 1111113 11,111.511 812312008 1400.21 ,_.,. Check ol $7111.27 
not clew Paid dHrod on 101251118. 

R-lwo-from 

$54.10 
Cl1oelt did NoiFully 

bond_.. Firat-of 
111212008 -.111, Adlm 1!-.t 2 11.257.50 $1,203.40 No 8113/2001 8112120011 --k 11171 St,203.44l S/3012008 1430.26 $750.31 -on 10/71011. 

nol- Paid -chock of $22.83 
cleor..ton2/5109. 

R-lwo-""m 

Cl!ock did NOI Fuly bond poyout. Firat -of 
1112120011 Mamh. Evan Thamoo 2 11.1110.10 155.112 ll.aua No 15/1:!12001 1!112/20011 - 11155 S\,834.48 - $5114.31 $1.018.011 clooRd on 

not c:Jaar P-"1 
10/71011. Second chock of 
S31.01 d-on 2/SIOe. 

R-lwo-fnlm 

Checl< did NotFifll1 
bond~. Fintc:lleCI<of 

1111212008 -.Mwkl- 2 $1,771.80 S&S.IIO $1,715.110 No 8113120011 15112120011 - 11851 St.715.to fi30I200IS M13.50 11.0111.84- on not- Pood IQ/7108. S--.:kof 
132.511- on 215108. 

---~- - --.. -· ----- ----- '-----·-'--· 

jiHIIN+)ftpA ~*"* ,~~Ai ,'JIM!Oi,-<:.!!II'IUJ¢ :e;;:a.A q, .m;,; *-*"' s w .lt,.- .. J:mthA$X4Wfik4?&1L, ;cs_ ¥ •. ;.;,m u t'l'· 4) t.M4.-- ue;u z a&& Jik,. 
43 * '" h¥,J(t¥\Mij¢ WA94X.,., 
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• APPENDIXC 

US Department of Agriculture " 
Grain IMpec:tlon, Packera and Stoc:kyarda Admlnlatratlon 

Pllckers and Stockyard• Program (P&SP) """'..._ .... 
E .._... 

111- Welch Stockyard, u.c. <*lalloma 

Number UWMock - er.dl .... ......_, Porn-! 
Parment Po)'!Mnl Dale ---Oat. S. .. r'oNama Invoice NlnYOica O...Dat. 
--~~~ lnlllno- Dale Paid Dayal.ale -atltnd Amount Adjuat-· 

..._.,_ Dale lnotru-
Number 

Amount 
Rolumed 

Unpaid 

R_.__from 

Chock did Not Fully bond ~ Flrstclleclt at 
1111212001 M..th, Rron Raymond 2 Sll6i.OO $53.09 SII5.V1 No 1111312008 1111212001 - 11870 Sli1U1 613012008 $327.47 1571.08-on 10i7108. notele.,. Polcl 

--of$17.31 
cloal8clon215109. 

Roc:eMd ._ --

$1,1133.1C 
Check did No! Fully bond p~ F'nl chad< of 

1111212001 Mldlh. Thoma Froncil 3 $2,115.7'6 $181.118 St,833.1C No 1111312008 1111212001 chock 11872 613012008 $881.41 11.205.70-on 
not- Paid 

11)(7/0L--of 
S38.BV- on 21510V. 

R-lwgcllecltolnlm 

Check did Not Fully 
bond _.,_ Fnt c11ec1t ot 

1111212008 o.Jdey, Mort Ahn 3 $1,241.80 153.40 $1,1118.50 No 1111312008 1111212008 - 11819 $1,188.50 11116/2008 $424.14 $741.02-on notcle• Paid 
1011151011. Secondc:heckof 
122.54- on 2112/0V. 

R_._ chockalnlm 

Rous, Donna & Chelopll SIOto - & Check did Not Fully band ~ Fin1 clleclt ot 
1111212008 1 S82V.13 $18.25 $509.88 No 1111312008 1111212008 - 1182V $1C9.U 111111120011 $28V.511 $504.115 -.ron 1114108. TNatCo. notcleor PUI 

s.condc:hockol$15.37 
cleo,.don2111/0V. 

$374.211 Chock did eon- one single j Roszel. J-w._ $374.28 5121112008 - 11712 11111120011 not ...... 
-· but orlglnlll pa,mont wu spit-

Not Fully ----- 1 snll.ll3 $31.08 No 513012008 $287.114 Polcl ----Roonii.-W. $374.27 5l2ti2008 - 1t713 $374.27 11111120011 Chock did ,_,_ Flrstchecl< ol 
not ...... ,_,71-on 

10115108. -chock of 
$14.20- Oft 2124/0V. 

R..-lwgchecl<ofram 

S1,07ti.IC $1,027.3:! 
Check did Not Fully bond~ Fftt-otl 

1111212008 -.J-=k(chock-JKI<Showo) 2 $411.47 $1,027.33 No 1111312008 11112/20011 - 111183 1111812008 
not de• 

$3117.31 Polcl $1140.53 de- on 10141011. 1 

:==::;o!~uo I Ro_,.,.. __ 

bond~ Amounl ----based on a total bond claim ' 

1111212008 Sloner, Bil W. & NMional livwotock 8 $3,181.28 $109.111 $3,0511.09 No 1111312008 1111212008 - 111184 $3,0511.09 6127/2008 
Chock did $5711.78 No! Fully ol $3,8511.09. Fin1- at ' 

C<eclit Coop. not clew Polcl $2,408.10- on 
1111111011. Secondch-=kol I 

$73.21 -·-·-Oft I 2117/0V. u--
HCondchockcle-. I 

R-lwa-fnlm 
bond~ First- of 

Cl'oodtdid Not Fully $740.83- on Will/Oil. 
1111212008 -.-Gal 3 $1,241.110 $53.40 S1,1U.20 No 1111312008 1111212008 - 111152 S1,1U.211 1112312008 $424.83 Slcond- ol $22.54-not clew Poid 

_.-on 2117/09. u--..---· R..-Mchlckofrom 
bond~ Firat chlc:ll ol 

$305.50 Cl'oodt did Not Full)' st75.511- on 1018108. 
1115120011 SurrlrMn. Wolter Glen 1 S2U2 $211.58 No 11111/2008 1115120011 CIMick 11775 $281.58 11/2012001 $100.118 Second dlect ol$5.34 wwo 

nolde• Poid 
proclellld ... 2117/09. u--.oecond 

- chKk de•red. I 

1'J!l!IJill#¥.f"i !!,"''__...~ ,/ t 4:S 4 t 1L J ,_ k , ,::;:z;:;e, ,; M t. ~ 8& 3.{Wfu,Rtfilii\(4($JiA;::J§ -b, %, ,_ i,lJ £ &4.44A;;tl<£4, tk. $-. ¢J4) n · · P.{$; 
4 ; '; ¥!@ ;;; _; H#. Of :Wilif 0 ' 0 A 4:.W.¥J( 4? ,. 
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APPENDIXC 

US Department of Agriculture 
Grwln lnapKtlon. Packers U1d llltoclcyU'da Administration 

Peck•ra and Stoclcyerdlo Program (P&SP) 
!lOllY~ 

DBA 

&11t/20CII - Stocloyanl, u.c. Olda-

N- ~ 
Net c- - ......... ... _... 

Pal'ftWII 
Dal1l ---Dolle ....... - ....... -- DueDaloo - - Da111Pald Dlr-"- Re-ol- - ~ ~ Dal1l - N- - RoiUIMd u...w 

R----
-~Fin·-oli 

~did NotFuiiJ $407.1•-an 
&1121Z008 --- 1 snuo 125.56 $748.24 No &113/20011 611212008 - 11865 $748.24 612612001 1267.81 1011CIIIl8. ........ _...., 

nolc:lelr Paid $14.22 .... _...an 
2117/0I.U------ReoohedlwD-- I 
-fi¥"'.Firltclleckol 

Ct.eckdicl Nat Fully 
12,170.56- an 

&11212001 w-.~Formo 10 S4.164.80 1200.38 S4.7B4.42 No 6113120011 611212008 ....... 111147 S4,7B4.42 IIIZ6I200II 11,703.50 11125108. S.oond .,_ or 
nat- ..... ltii.:JII ... s ptDCetted on 

2117108. u.------R-lwD-from 
---. First-or 

a..Ckcld Not Fully 13,478.17- an 
11112120011 w-.,,_,_ 10 $5,7!13.83 $183.57 $5,510.11 No llf13r.lll08 611212001 - 11578 $5,510.16 1112~ $1,995.13 1-.--or 

nat de• -$105 ...... _.. ....... 
2117108. uoa----de-~~.-...., __ 
-rar ... -.a1o.oo. 
R-...slwD--

-~The-
Check cld Not Fully 110.00wu-lalle_, 

IIN2008 w-..-..- 2 11.311.50 $37.211 $1,274.21 No 1111112008 811212001 - 111011 11,2114.21 11119/2008 S455.56 ---Fnl natd- Pilei 
- o1Sl'94.411- on 
1111101. -..scheck or 
124.17wu..-tedon 
2117/0II.u.-----· _....,_....., 
_,..,..._.First-of 

$873.3! et.dr.dld Not Fully 15011.40-on 1113108. 
1111212008 Whitllly,W.. 3 161.14 $812.21 No 11113120011 11112/2008 - 11838 $812.21 61111/2008 $290.40 --oU15.41wu -- -_. .... 21171011. u.--.scond -de-----Chec:k"" Not Fully 

_,..,..._. Chec:kol 
lllfi2DOI Wlll'-ns, c;..Un Robert 2 $810.30 $41.34 $561.11e No 111812001 6/512001 - 11780 $588.11e 1112012008 

nat-
1203.43 

Paid 
1385.53- ,.....,.., an 

2117108. ~-
choc:lo ciHnld. 

111,140.14 13,741.11 $Sol,l74.11 114,1114.11 $27,175.10 

!!',"&',.,..?·& 'l".t\ ·""""""~ 10 """""'"'·~ )( "1'1! kA \€ %,t, $. Wl 4$3U. 4 HAM¢.-4.1 ;p 44W&,IILUJti~ IJJSJiH t,,JqJM!~k(,;;Li! ,? .• ")& ""·k&Ac$ ;~·k*;izt¢,411ili{J.J.&£ Q) hi$! IJL, .Sit,.¥J!4Jmmz.¥ 4 >N'¢!0.1(@ Midhlt${ j J 



- APPENDIXD 

US Department of Agriculture 
Grain lnapec:tlon, Pack.,. and StockyardS Admlnlatraaon 

PIICklrs and Stockyarda Prugram (P&SP) lnlllyw......s-- - DBA ~ 

111112001 Welch Stodly.,.,., LLC w.lcll,~- ' 

Number u .... '"" - et.cllt In- p~ 
Pe,..,.nt hY"*'t ~nt O.ya s.Jeo.te s.n..-• .._ In vole. Netln1101c:e Duo Date ~ Date Paid Remertcs 

of Head Amount AcQu-ta AgiMIIIOIIt om lnatrwnent .Number Amount Unpaid I.Jito 

--
R-lwd one chodc from 

6/1212008 Davis, Joey 2 $542.98 $ol1.10 $501.81! No 6/1312008 6/121.2001S chodc 11854 $501.ee 
Check did net 

$179.44 
Not FUlly bOnd Jll¥lUI. Check of 

d- Paid $322.44 deMid on 
10121J0a. 

Received two chedc& from 

$7611.19 
Check did net Not Fully bOnd Jll¥lUI. Firll chodc of 

6/1212008 Oavia, Larry E./Twin RivWa Rench 2 $1!16.75 $ole. 56 $758.19 No 6/1312008 6/12120011 choc:lc 111!57 
d-

$274.56 
Paid 

$ol78.98~on 
10110011. Secand choc:lc of 
s 14.57 c:lnred on 10128108. 
Received two chec:ks from 

Check did not Not Fully bOnd~ Firll chiM:k of 
6ISI200II D<Uhil, l>llrYy Lee 11 $4,812.08 $90.31 $4,721.71 No 6I6I2IDi 61512008 check 11790 $4,721.77 

do.-
$1,688.22 

Paid $2.943.97 do...s on 
!il2oll08. Secand chiM:k of 
$119.58 dtNncl an 1212510111. 

6/Sf2C08 J-7 T lllCatlTOIT)' HollWI 2 $1,585.55 $51.25 $1,534.30 No 61&12008 1115120011 chiM:k 11784 $1,534.30 
Ched< did net Not Fully The two nnec~~on--. 

cJur Paid hilled • one llnQfe bond i 
c:Wm. ~ 1!110 chocka 
from bond pii)'CIUI. Firll 

Ched< did not 
$841.28 

NotFuly 
chec* of S1147.04do1Nd 

61512008 J-B•-7 RanchiTorry Hollan 1 $847.98 $29.32 $818.66 No 616120011 61512008 dl8dl 11768 $818.66 on 11l122J08. Secand choc:lt 
doar Paid of$44.84- .,_.ad on 

. 1/22.101. Unkmwn wiWI 
~ chac:k ...-.c!. I 

6/1212008 JatUon, w;n;.m D. 2 $1,242.15 $50.05 $1,192.10 No 6/1312008 6/1212008 chock 11840 $1,192.10 712212008 39 : 

Received two check& from I 

langley, Trenkln L & w.lch Stata Cited< did net Not Fully 
bond payout. F'nt chiM:k of I 

6/1212008 5 $3,128.95 $97.69 $3,029.26 No 6/1312008 6/1212008 chock 11827 $3,029.26 $1,083.08 11,1188.71 dured on ' 
Bank da8l' P8id 

9120108. Secane~ cl.c:k of 
S57.47 cleared on 211CW9. 
RIC8Md two chedc& from 

McConnk:k, Solh Rot>ert & Fits! Cl1edc cfld nct Hoi Fully bond payGIL Fl.-t chac:k of 
611.212008 

National Bank & Trust Co. 
5 12,18024 $139.31 $2,020.93 No 6/1312008 6/1212008 c:hedc 11&46 $2,020.93 

de81' 
$722.59 

Paid 
11.2.60.03 c1aan1c1 on 
1013108. Secand chock of 
$38.31 cl8ated on 21121011. 

Received lwo c:hedcl from 
bond payout Firat chock of 

Checltdldnot NOIFIM)' $532.011 cleared on 1or.w6. 
6112/2008 Mendell, Paul 2 $889.20 $35.81 $853.39 No 6/1312008 611212008 chec:k 11849 $853.39 $305.12 Secand choclt of $18.111-

de8l' Paid prvcaaed on 1130109. 
U""'-' When second 

- c:hec:k cleared. 

Rec:oived 1wo ch.clcs 11om 

Musgroye, v.mon Walker & F'lrSI Cl1edc did nol Not Fully bond payout. Fint choclt of 
6/12120011 10 $5,605.80 $193.12 15,412.48 No 6/1312008 611212008 c:heck 11824 $5,412.48 $1,935.18 13,374.82 cleared on National Ba-lk d..- Paid 

912-4108. Second c:hec:k "' 
$102.68 cleared on 2125109. 

- - -- -·- -

@tit , ; ,; 'l"'t><iW+ .. ~ ... ~- • &!II! >~.o;; ;)I ¢. ¥ Ill'. t ~.~J"!~t 4. JA ;t $.4 ,H!l !!' ,n!II'W"" , Mt g. 4~!4&-% ;y 4t M(44Pih@ ~ I$#Q9" !""!""""'!" ·"-' ;. AJtlf:W: ;:; 4& *4 t ; X¢ I . @$§ ,., 



- APPENDJXD 

US Department of Agriculture 
~ 

Grain Inspection, P~~ebn ud Stockyards Administration 

PIICkers and Stodt)wds Program (P&SP) --- OIIA ~ ... 
11111211011 W .. ch Sliockyarcla, LLC W.lc:h, Old-

....-.. Uveatock 
Net Credll .........,_, hYft*ll 

hym.nt p.,.._ Amount Days Slleo.llt s .. t..-sN.- InVOice Net Invoice Due Data . ....,.,_. DalaPIIid RMMrb of Hod Amount Alflua-IS AG- .,.. ........... t 
Number 

4mount Unpaid L* 

Ch8ck cld not NO! fully Receivad - check fRim 
611212008 Oult, Rabelt L 2 S847.1C S<I2.1E $804.94 No 611312008 611212008 cMck 11841 $804.~ $287.80 bol'd paya&a. Check of cla;or Paid SS17.14 c1..-.c1 on 11MIOII. 

6ISI20DB Slurher, Jemes B. & F8rnt Services 4 $1,908.~ $72.08 $1,836.77 No 61612008 6ISI20DB Check 11755 $1,1136.77 81112008 56 

Recelnd two dlecks from 
bol'd ~ Fnt Check d : 

~.T~River CheCk did not NDIFuly 
S78.95 c:IMrecl on 10110108. 1 

61512008 1 $150.00 $23.37 $126.63 No 61612008 !1512008 c:hiiCk 11782 $128.63 $45.28 Second c:hiiCk d $2,40-R8nc:h clear Paid 
ptOatSI8d on 1122J09. 
Unltnown ...,_ IMCCit1d 
check cleared. 

Recellllld ~·from Dancl 

claim. This tranAc:lion -
combined ...... 8IIOiher 
ltans8Ciian 111811s not being 

5/2212008 w.pgor., B81rY Eugene 2 $2,730.00 $811.26 $2,863.74 No 512312008 512212008 d1eck 11662 $2,863.74 Check did not 
$952.39 

NOI Fully consklerecl. A d1eck In lhe .. _ 
Paid amount $1,814.47 cleared an 

101161118. 01 this check. 
$1,711.35 islhe prorated 
sheA ~liclblelo this 
lransactian. -------- - ---------------

$27,%t5.43 $110.31 S%t.215.04 $21,215.04 $1,314.14 


